

From: [REDACTED]
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: PFAS and SEVESO and IED
Date: 16 June 2021 17:38:07
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside ECHA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Check the email address of the sender. It is possible that the name of the sender is known to you (e.g. a colleague), but the actual sender is someone else.

Dear [REDACTED]

For Seveso there is no permit properly (a sort of green light after an analysis by the competent authority of the operator safety report).

Regarding military sites:

- Seveso Article 2(2) : *This Directive shall not apply to any of the following: (a) military establishments, installations or storage facilities;*
- IED : no similar provisions therefore it is included

The rationales can be found here (previous IED:

https://ec.europa.eu/environment/archives/air/stationary/ippc/general_guidance.htm#8)

Best,

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 3:22 PM
To: [REDACTED] (ENV) <[REDACTED]>
Cc: [REDACTED] (ENV) <[REDACTED]>
Subject: PFAS and SEVESO and IED

Dear [REDACTED]

I have a follow-up question on SEVESO and IED: are the military sites subject to these Directives or are they exempted? I guess that these sites should at least be subject to an environmental permit but I'm not sure if this true for all Member States.

Thank you for the clarification,

Best regards,

[REDACTED]

Scientific officer
Risk Management Unit II
European Chemicals Agency
PO Box 400 / Telakkakatu 6
00121 HELSINKI, Finland

Tel: [REDACTED]

Mob: [REDACTED]

<http://echa.europa.eu/>



The above represents the opinion of the author and is not an official position of the European Chemicals Agency. This email, including any files attached to it, is intended for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you have received this message in error, please notify the author as soon as possible and delete the message.

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>

Sent: 15 February 2021 14:03

To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>

Cc: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>

Subject: PFAS and SEVESO sector

Dear [REDACTED]

Following our discussion here is the document which could be of interest for you:

- CID on list of Seveso establishment and their activity sector: <https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/FR/TXT/?uri=CELEX%3A32014D0895>
- The last report which gives trends for the repartition of Seveso establishment across sectors (especially oil, refinery): <https://op.europa.eu/en/publication-detail/-/publication/26c9aa63-523e-11e7-a5ca-01aa75ed71a1>

Best regards.

[REDACTED]
Policy Officer, DG.ENV.C.4 Industrial Emissions and Safety
Directorate General Environment
European Commission

Disclaimer : The views expressed in this mail are purely those of the author and may not in any circumstances be regarded as stating an official position of the European Commission. The European Commission cannot give a binding interpretation of EU legislation, as this is the prerogative of the Court of Justice of the European Union.